December 15, 2012
From: bishop12565
To: sarah1t1978
Subject: bishop12565 has sent a question about item #121032788021, that ended on Dec-07-12 18:48:15 PST - pirate bobble head
Sent Date: Dec-15-12 09:08:39 PST
Dear sarah1t1978,
Hello. Can you send me a shipping date and a tracking number for the bobble I purchased? Much appreciated!
Thank you,
bishop12565
From: sarah1t1978
To: bishop12565
Subject: Re: bishop12565 has sent a question about item #121032788021, that ended on Dec-07-12 18:48:15 PST - pirate bobble head
Sent Date: Dec-15-12 09:55:26 PST
Dear bishop12565,
will do so today.
- sarah1t1978
December 20, 2012 (Reply to December 15 message)
Re: bishop12565 has sent a question about item #121032788021, that ended on Dec-07-12 18:48:15 PST - pirate bobble head
From: bishop12565

Sent: Dec-20-12 10:15 AM

Dear sarah1t1978,
Hello. Has this item in fact been sent out? I have not received a date and/or tracking number for the package as promised. I am still guessing that you have sent or are sending the item. If I do not receive anything further, I will be forced to report it and give negative feedback. I appreciate your promptness in resolving this matter. Please let me know how you prefer to proceed.
Thank you,
- bishop12565
(NO reply from this message)

December 24, 2012 (Email about item being marked as shipped)
Order updates

Recent updates to your order

Your item is marked as shipped

Shipped on Dec-24-12
USPS Priority Mail
January 3, 2013 
I haven't received my item yet: bishop12565 sent a message about pirate bobble head #121032788021

From: bishop12565

Sent: Jan-03-13 05:58 AM

Dear sarah1t1978,
Hello.
I noticed you marked the item as shipped but there is no tracking number listed. Can you please forward me the tracking number for this?
Thank you,
- bishop12565
(NO reply from this message)
January 9, 2013  
- Messaged/replied with explanation to “Item was shipped” (in resolution forum)

January 17, 2013  

- No response from seller (escalating)
